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From: Carpenter, Rachel 
Sent: 12 April 2024 15:33
To: Development Control
Subject: 472399 Natural England Response to 4/24/2060/0F1 - AMENDED Erect roof over 

existing sheep pens. Part Field No 1654 & 1041, Near Green Road, the Green, 
Millom, Cumbria

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Dear Chloe, 
 
Thank you for re-consulƟng Natural England on this applicaƟon. Adherence to the measures outlined in the 
submiƩed CEMP will ensure no adverse effect on the site integrity of the Morecambe Bay Special Area of 
ConservaƟon (SAC), Morecambe Bay and Duddon Estuary Special ProtecƟon Areas (SPA), Duddon Estuary Site of 
Special ScienƟfic Interest (SSSI), and Duddon Estuary Ramsar. Therefore, Natural England has no objecƟon subject to 
this miƟgaƟon and avoiding construcƟon works during the overwintering bird season (Sept- March).  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Rachel Carpenter 
Sustainable Development Lead Advisor 
Cumbria Area Team, Natural England 
 
Natural England 
www.gov.uk/natural-england 
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